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DESIGNATION OR REVOCATION OF AUTHORITY

TO:	 Chief, Finance Div.

FROM: Chief, SR Div.

TYPE OF AUTHORIZATION: SR Division Approving Officer

EFF. DATE: 14 May 1963

NAME OF DESIGNEE: 	 TITLE: Chief, SR/DOB

OFFICE: DD/P - SR Division
	

ROOM & BLDG. 5B-4804	 EXT. 5923

REMARKS: Designee is authorized to approve financial transactions
within his area of direct supervisory jurisdiction,
except overseas travel.

DATE: 14 May 1963

TITLE OF AUTH. OFF. ADD?

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
SOURCES METHODS EXEMPT ION 382B
NAZI WAR CR IMES DISCLOSURE ACT
GATE 2007



NAME OF DESIGNEE: TITLE:	 Deputy Chief, SR/DOB

DESIGNATION OR REVOCATION OF AUTHORITY

TO 	 Chiefs Finance Div.

FROM: Chiefs SR Div.

TYPE CT AUTHORIZATION: SR Division Approving Officer

EFF. DATE: 14 May 1963

OFFICE: DD/P - SR Division	 ROOM & BLDG. 04804	 EXT. 5923

REMARKS: Designee is authorised to approve financial transactions
within his area of direct supervisory jurisdiction,
except overseas travel.

DATE: 24 May 1963

TITLE OF AUTH. OFF. ADD?	 SIGN.
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